DATE: June 7, 2022

TO: Council Members

FROM: Nadine A. Wasson, Acting City Clerk

The following claims have been filed in the Office of the City Clerk during the month of May 2022,
The claims were subsequently referred to the Office of the Corporation Counsel.

NOTICE OF CLAIM

Subrogation: Viola, Cummings & Lindsay, LLP

RE: Battaglia, Debra
715 Fourth Street

Subrogation: State of New York
Re: Lehner, Vivian

6681 Dublin Lane

Lockport, New York 14094

Subrogation: Fanizzi & Barr
RE: Ober, Michelle

545 Doncaster Trail
Henrietta, New York 14586

Adamec, Melissa
228 — 70" Street

Gangloff, Louann M.
3929 Deveaux Street

Taylor, Jonathan

NOTICE OF ELECTRONIC FILING

SUMMONS

Yours truly,

Nadine A. Wasson

In reference to Personal Injuries,
Economic Damages and/or Damages due
to fall

In reference for Personal Injuries due to
fall

In reference for Personal Injuries due to
fall

In reference to Vehicle Damage due to
potholes

In reference to damage from a City Tree
to property

In reference to fall
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